Debbie Pulver

From: nwitic@occinc.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:13 PM

To: Lonnie Lang

Subject: Washington One Call Registration Confirmation

Thank you for registering for the Washington One Call ITIC program.
Your account is now active and you will be able to process your tickets online.
Linkto ITIC: http://wa.itic.occinc.com

Login: Lonnie@us-construction.com
Password: London66

Click on 'Submit a Locate Request' to get started processing tickets.
Click on 'Edit Account' to change your password or other information.

If you have any questions please contact the ITIC
department at wa@occinc.com or 800-424-5555.

Thank you for your interest in ITIC!
Washington One Call ITIC Dept
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Anthenie Stenersen

for completing the Dig Safe Certification Training
from NUCA of Washington

Completed on April 5, 2024

W Director NUCA of Washington
v /\,..,

Kemp Garda, Instructor Dig Safe Certification
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Debbie Pulver

From: wa@occinc.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 1:41 PM
To: Lonnie Lang

Subject: Ticket: 24171686

WASHINGTON UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER
*+DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL***

This ticket is valid for 45 days from the time the ticket was placed. The expiration date and time is
06/14/2024 1:45 PM .

Washington Ticket#: 24171686 2 FULL BUSINESS DAYS

Transmit Date: 4/30/24 Time: 1:41 PM

Original Call Date: 4/30/24 Time: 1:35 PM Type: CALL
Work to Begin Date: 5/06/24 Time: 12:00 AM

Caller Information

Company: US CONST. Type: CONTRACTOR
Contact Name: LONNIE LANG Phone: (360) 773-1270
Alt. Contact: Phone:

Best Time: Fax:

Address: PO BOX 424; BRUSH PRAIRIE, WA 98606

Caller Email: lonnie@us-construction.com

Dig Site Information

Type of Work: INSTALL/SETTING CONCRETE FORMS

Work Being Done For: GENERATION HOMES

‘ Dig Site Location

County: CLARK State: WA

Place: RIDGEFIELD

Address / Street: 17703 NW 7TH AVE

Nearest Intersection: NW 178TH ST

Location of Work:

EXCAVATION SITE IS ON THE E SIDE OF THE ROAD. MARK THE DRIVEWAY AT ABV ADD
Remarks:

READ THE AREA MARKED IN WHITE STATEMENT

Type of Excavator:

Directional Drilling:

Type(s) of Excavation Equipment:

Map Twp: 3N Rng: 1E Sect-Qtr: 15-NW
Excavation Coordinates for # Polygons: 1
Poly 1: NW Lat: 45.7490687 Lon: -122.6776292 SE Lat: 45.7488604 Lon: -122.6769997

Members Notified
District Company Marking Concerns Customer Service Repair
CCWANO2 COMCAST CABLE (800)778-9140 (800)934-6489 (855)537-6296
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CPSO1 CLARK PUBLIC SERVICES

CPUO1 CLARK PUBLIC UTIL ELECTRIC

CPUO3 CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES- WATER
HDSO1 CLARK REGIONAL WASTEWATER DIST
NWNO2 NW NATURAL (971)277-4474

(360)921-3524 (360)397-2446 (360)397-2446
(503)803-1106 (360)992-3000 (360)992-3000
(503)803-1106 (360)992-3000 (360)992-3000
(360)750-5876 (360)750-5876 (360)750-5876

) (503)220-2415 (800)882-3377

Excavator Responsibilities

Please click on the following link to verify and confirm that the area covered represents the correct and complete
work site area.
Link To Map for C_EMAIL

If the area covered is incomplete or inaccurate, it is your responsibility to notify the center immediately to update
and correct the locate. Failure to do so could result in a delay or an incomplete utility locate.

Any other utilities or notification centers not listed, you will need to contact separately.

Did you know that you can submit your tickets online?

- Eliminate hold times.

- Immediately receive a ticket number.

- View, Search, Update, Duplicate, and Print tickets.

Click the link below to Register for ITIC and start submitting your tickets on line today!
Washington ITIC

To review this ticket, see the full status history and any future status updates, visit Ticket Search on
wa.itic.occinc.com
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Debbie Pulver

From: wa@occinc.com

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:31 PM
To: Lonnie Lang

Subject: Ticket: 24178148

WASHINGTON UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER
***DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL***

This ticket is valid for 45 days from the time the ticket was placed. The expiration date and time is
06/17/2024 12:30 PM .

Washington Ticket#: 24178148 2 FULL BUSINESS DAYS

Transmit Date: 5/03/24 Time: 12:30 PM

Original Call Date: 5/03/24 Time: 12:27 PM Type: CALL
Work to Begin Date: 5/09/24 Time: 12:00 AM

'; Caller Information

Company: US CONST. Type: CONTRACTOR
Contact Name: LONNIE LANG Phone: (360) 773-1270
Alt. Contact: Phone:

Best Time: Fax:

Address: PO BOX 424; BRUSH PRAIRIE, WA 98606

‘Caller Email: lonnie@us-construction.com

Dig Site Information

Type of Work: INSTALL CONCRETE FORMS

Work Being Done For: GENERATION HOMES

} Dig Site Location

County: CLARK State: WA

Place: RIDGEFIELD

Address / Street: 17609 NW 7TH AVE

Nearest Intersection: NW 178TH ST

Location of Work:

EXCAVATION SITE IS ON THE E SIDE OF THE ROAD.
Remarks:

AREA MARKED IN WHITE PAINT.

Type of Excavator:

Directional Drilling:

Type(s) of Excavation Equipment:

MARK AROUND FRONT DRIVEWAY AT ABV ADD

Map Twp: 3N Rng: 1E Sect-Qtr: 15-NW
Excavation Coordinates for # Polygons: 1
Poly 1: NW Lat: 45.7489691 Lon: -122.6777082 SE Lat: 45.7486065 Lon: -122.6768505

Members Notified
District Company Marking Concerns Customer Service Repair
CCWANO2 COMCAST CABLE (800)778-9140 (800)934-6489 (855)537-6296
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CPSO1 CLARK PUBLIC SERVICES (360)921-3524 (360)397-2446 (360)397-2446
CPUO1 CLARK PUBLIC UTIL ELECTRIC (503)803-1106 (360)992-3000 (360)992-3000
CPUO3 CLARK PUBLIC UTILITIES- WATER (503)803-1106 (360)992-3000 (360)992-3000
HDSO1 CLARK REGIONAL WASTEWATER DIST (360)750-5876 (360)750-5876 (360)750-5876
NWNO2 NW NATURAL (971)277-4474 (503)220-2415 (800)882-3377

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

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:17 AM
To: Lonnie Lang

Subject: Ticket: 24221714

WASHINGTON UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER

***DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL***

This ticket is valid for 45 days from the time the ticket was placed. The expiration date and time is

07/14/2024 9:15 AM .

Washington Ticket#:
Update Of Tkt No:
Transmit Date:
Original Call Date:
Work to Begin Date:

Company:
Contact Name:
Alt. Contact:
Best Time:
Address:
Caller Email:

Type of Work:

Work Being Done For:
County:

Place:

Address / Street:
Nearest Intersection:

Location of Work:

EXCAVATION SITE IS ON THE N SIDE OF THE ROAD.

Remarks:

AREA MARKED IN WHITE PAINT. : : UPDATE: REFRESH AREA MARKED IN WHITE PAINT.

Type of Excavator:
Directional Drilling:
Type(s) of Excavation Equipment:

Map Twp: 3N Rng:

24221714 2 FULL BUSINESS DAYS UPDATE
24214642
5/30/24 Time: 9:16 AM
5/30/24 Time: 9:09 AM Type: CALL
6/04/24 Time: 12:00 AM
Caller Information
US CONST. Type: CONTRACTOR
LONNIE LANG Phone: (360) 773-1270
Phone:
Fax:

PO BOX 424; BRUSH PRAIRIE, WA 98606
lonnie@us-construction.com

Dig Site Information
INSTALL CONCRETE FORMS
GENERATION HOMES

Dig Site Location
CLARK
RIDGEFIELD
918 NW 178TH ST
NW 9TH AVE

State:

1E Sect-Qtr:

Excavation Coordinates for # Polygons: 1

Poly 1: NW Lat: 45.7499519  Lon:

District Company

-122.6803110  SE Lat:

Members Notified
Marking Concerns

45.7494698
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Customer Service

WA

MARK PROP FRONT OF THE HOUSE AT ABV ADD

16-NE,10-SW,15-NW

Lon: -122.6799957

Repair



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
* work site area.
Link To Map for C_EMAIL

.« If the area covered is incomplete or inaccurate, it is your responsibility to notify the center immediately to update
and correct the locate. Failure to do so could result in a delay or an incomplete utility locate.

* Any other utilities or notification centers not listed, you will need to contact separately.

Did you know that you can submit your tickets online?
- Eliminate hold times.
« - Immediately receive a ticket number.
- View, Search, Update, Duplicate, and Print tickets.
Click the link below to Register for ITIC and start submitting your tickets on line today!
Washington ITIC

. Toreview this ticket, see the full status history and any future status updates, visit Ticket Search on
wa.itic.occinc.com
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Debbie Pulver

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

wa@occinc.com

Friday, May 31, 2024 6:11 AM
Lonnie Lang

Ticket: 24223615

WASHINGTON UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER
**DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL***

This ticket is valid for 45 days from the time the ticket was placed. The expiration date and time is
07/15/2024 6:15 AM .

Washington Ticket#:
Update Of Tkt No:
Transmit Date:
Original Call Date:
Work to Begin Date:

‘Company:

Contact Name:
Alt. Contact:

Best Time:
Address:

Caller Email:

|

lType of Work:
Work Being Done For:

l
C'ounty':
Place:

Address / Street:
Nearest Intersection:

Location of Work:

EXCAVATION SITE IS ON THE N SIDE OF THE ROAD.

Remarks:

24223615 2 FULL BUSINESS DAYS UPDATE
24214646
5/31/24 Time: 6:10 AM
5/31/24 Time: 6:09 AM Type: CALL
6/05/24 Time: 12:00 AM
Caller Information
US CONST. ' Type: CONTRACTOR
LONNIE LANG Phone: (360) 773-1270
Phone:
Fax:

PO BOX 424; BRUSH PRAIRIE, WA 98606
lonnie®@us-construction.com
~ Dig Site Information
INSTALL CONCRETE FORMS
GENERATION HOMES

Dig Site Location P ,
CLARK State: WA
RIDGEFIELD
922 NW 178TH ST
NW 9TH AVE

AREA MARKED IN WHITE PAINT. : : UPDATE: ALL REMARKS NEEDED
Type of Excavator:
Directional Drilling:

Type(s) of Excavation Equipment:

Map Twp:

3N Rng:

1E Sect-Qtr:  16-NE,10-SW,9-SE,15-NW

Excavation Coordinates for # Polygons: 1
Poly 1: NW Lat:  45.7500113 Lon:

District

Company

-122.6805249  SE Lat: 45.7494165
Members Notified

Marking Concerns Customer Service
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Lon:

MARK PROP FRONT OF THE HOUSE AT ABV ADD

-122.6799925

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

« If the area covered is incomplete or inaccurate, it is your responsibility to notify the center immediately to update
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
. - Immediately receive a ticket number.
- View, Search, Update, Duplicate, and Print tickets.
Click the link below to Register for ITIC and start submitting your tickets on line today!
Washington ITIC

« Toreview this ticket, see the full status history and any future status updates, visit Ticket Search on
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

|
|
|

‘Type of Work:
Work Being Done For:

|

L e
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

~ Dig Site Location
CLARK State:
RIDGEFIELD
922 NW 178TH ST
NW 9TH AVE

AREA MARKED IN WHITE PAINT. : : UPDATE: ALL REMARKS NEEDED
Type of Excavator:
Directional Drilling:

Type(s) of Excavation Equipment:

Map Twp:

District

3N Rng:

Company

WA

1E Sect-Qtr: 16-NE,10-SW,9-SE,15-NW
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

(503)220-2415 (800)882-3377

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
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